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Ottawa, July 2,1907.

Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 7th ultimotogether with a sketch showing your survey

of the Indian Reserve at Gold River. In accordance with your

suggestion the case of apparent trespasses on the reserve has

been placed in the hands of V.J.Paton, Esq., Barister,of your

town.

Your obedient serrant

to him.

sedretary.

Starratt,Esq.

Deupty Surveyor,

Bridgewater,

N.S.

l'année en nouvelle.
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